
Complainant, 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) No. PCB 92-- /J} 

(Enforcement) 
MINNESOTA MINING AND 
MANUFACTURING COMPANY a/k/a 3M, 

) 
) 
} 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant. 

NOTICE OF FILING 

TO: C.T. Corporation Systems 
208 Sotith LaSalle street 
Chicago, IL 60604 

Michael A. Nash 
senior Counsel 
3M Center Building 220-12E-02 
P.O. Box 33428 
st~ Paul, MN 55133-3428 

PLEASE TAKE. NOTICE that we have today. filed with. the 
Illinois Pollutlon Control Board a Complaint and certificate of 
service on behalf of the Illinois Environmental Protection 
Agency, a copy of which is attached and herewith served upon you. 

VOTIFICATION 

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that financing that may be availal::>le. 
through the Illinois Environmental Facilities Financing Act [Ill. · 
Rev. Stat., ch. J.27 §721, et seq.) to> correct the alleged 
pollution. 

Date: August 25, 1992 
rabnof4w(l) 

Respectfully submitted, 

ROLAND W. BURRIS 
Attorney General of the 
State ?,.f I,;Llinois ,. .,, ./.>' 

/ l (1 1 ; '\ . " /, ! - I J.c - ' • '_ t, { .. / 
By: rtf\ /V '--.HJ q, (, , !h._.v '~ ,,,_,., fi /J'i5."'" 

.REBECCA·A. BURLINGHAM Y 
Assistant Attorney Gen~ral 
EnvironThental Control Division 
100 W. Randolph St. - 12th Fl. 
Chicago, IL 60601 
(312)814-3776 
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ILLillQtS POLLUT!ON 

OF' ILL!ijOIS I . ·. > . 
. . . . . ) .. 
Complainant, ) 

) 
) 

MINNESOTA MINING AND MANUFAC'l'URING ~ 
COMPANY a/k/a 3M, . . ) 

) 
Respondent. } 

COMPLAIN~r 

··.~~·;~ct~j,, j 

· ·· ... ·. ·. . Urtw~LrJc'.t .•~ 
. .• ·· • ·•··. Y~LJ)llQtf. CONT1fJ&J!Of.Ji~~i2¥ 

Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, by. 

ROLANDW. BURRIS, Attorney General of the State of Illinois, 

complains.of Respondent, MINNESOTA MINING AND MANUFACTURING 

COMPANY a/k/a 3M, as follows: 

COUNT I 

CONDUCT.ING A HAZARDOUS WASTE 
MANAGEMENT OPERATION WITHOUT A RCRA PERMIT 

l, This complaint is brc11ght by the Attorney General on 

his own motion and upon th~ request of the Illinois Environmental 

Protection .l\gency ( "IEPA11 or ''Agencyll) pursuant to the terms and 

provisions of Section 31 of tha Illinois Environgontal Protection 

Act (hereinafter "Act"), Ill. Rev. stat. 1991, ch. 111-1/2, par. 

1031. 

2. The Agency is an administrative agency of the state of 

Illindis, created pursuant to the Act, Ill. Rev. Stat. 1991, ch~ 

111-1/2, par. 1004, and is charged, inter alia, with.the duty of 

enforcing the Act. 

- l ... 



- -_ - --,c 

- ~-----

corporation • licensed to do 
·· · 3M c1wns. a plant located in cordovaf 

·y, ILlinois, which is operated by 3M' s Specialty 
-_ ,- --- _- - --

Di'vi!.iion and Magnetic Media Division. 

•. The sl)eoial ty Chemicals Dl vision inanufactur-as chemical 
. . 

such aa f.luorochemicals 1 . resins and polymez:s for u:~re J,1y ·. 
other 3M divisions •. The waste prdducedby these manufacturing 

. . . 

processes corisii:lts pri:ma1:.:1y of spent solvents used in cleaning 

operations, ignital:>leby-prodtj9ts.and corrosive liquids. 

5. The Magnetic Audio/Video.Division :manufactures· iron 

ox$.de particles for magnetic recording media. No hazardous 

wastes are produced by this division except for small quantities 

of laboratory wastes. 

6 •. on March 31, 1987, the Agency isoueda permit to 3M to 

operate a hazardous waste management facility. Thi.s permit was 

issued pursuant to the Resource Conservation and Recovery AC'i.: of 

1976 ( 11 RCRA 11 ), 42 u.s.c. § 6901 e!: seg., section 39(d) of the 

Act, Ill. Rev. stat. 1991, ch. 111-1/2, par. 1039(d), and Title 

35 Illinois Administrative Code Subtitle C (35 Ill. Adm. Code). 

7. The permit ("RCRA Part B permit") for the facility 
-

became effective on May 5, 1987 and will expire on May 1, 199~. 

The Part B permit allows the facility to do the following: 1) 

store hazardous waste in containers on a 50 by 175-foot concrete 

pad, 2) store hazardous waste in a tank, and 3) treat hazardous 

waste in a 35 MBTU/hr. incinerator. 

- 2 ·-



-- - :-__ - - - ~- .- - _- --

- - -
- - - _ 

_ ct.ions _ _ _ 3 of 35 Ill. Adm. Cod 
- - - - - - . --

- , - - ·_ - --

facility conditions required by Section 724, and the · 

conditions of Section 724 for the storage of hazardous 

containarsand tanks. 

- -

9. ouringtwo inspect;ions of 3M1 s facility, on 

19, 1991 arid ttovember25, 1991, the Agency discovered that 

55-gallon d.rums cont'1.ining waste were located outside the 

laboratory in Building #50. The drums had the foll.owing 

accumulation dates: 

Mercuric Chloride, dated 5/23/91 {186 days on aite) 
Mercurio Chloride, dated 7/1/91 (147 days cm site) 
Mercurio Chloride, dated B/17/91 {100 days on site) 
Acetone, dated 4/7/91 (232 days on site) 

10. The Part B permit issued to the facility describes a 50 

by 175-foot storage pad area as the only permitted container 

storage area at the facility. Therefore, the drums stored in 

this satellite accumulation area were stored outside of a 

permitted area and not covered by the facility's Part B permit. 

11, Section 2l(f) (2) of the Act, Ill. Rev. Stat. 1991, ch: 

111~1;2, par. 102l(f) (2), provides: 

No person shall: 

* * 

f. conduct any hazardous waste-storage, 
hazardous waste-treatment or hazardous 
waste-disposal operation: 

In violation of 
standards adopted 
th.'s Act: 

- 3 -

any reg-ulations or 
by the Board under 



-- - ._ -- .. - - ·- -_ -. __ - - - '~ -_ -- - s - -- • •• _-_. ~ --- _: - - -____ - - ,- ' - - --: 

. ~o~xai ( 1•noarcl") Waste Disposµl Regulations,. 35 Ill. Aclm. Code> 

provides;· 

b) This Subpart: 

· 1) Prohibits the conduct of ha";ardous 
waste management operations without 
a RCRA permit (Sections 703.121 and 
703,122);·· . 

13. 3M is· a hazardous waste management facility. 

applied for and was issued a R.CRA Part B permit to operate a 

hazardo-.is waste management facility. When 1t stored the four 

drums· containing mercuric ·chloride .and acetone outside the 

permitted arear as alleged in paragr-2:phs 9 and 10, above, it 

conducted hazardous waste management operations without a permit, 

in violation of Section 703.120(b) (L) of the Board WastdDisposal 

Regulations. 

14. By ita actions as alleged herein, 3M also conducted a 

hazardous waste storage operation in ~iolation of a Board 

regulation, and has thereby violated Section 2l(f) (2) of the Act, 

Ill. Rev,, Stat. 1991, ch. 111-1/2, par. l02l(f) (2). 

WHEREFORE, Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS I 

respectfully requests that the Board enter an order against 

Respondent, MINNESOTA MINING AND MANUFAC'rURING COMPANY 8/k/a 3M, 

on Count I: 

1. Authorizing a hearing in this matter at which time the 

Respondent will be required to answer the allegations herei11;. 

- 4 -



- -._. - ·-- - -

Ill.♦ Adm, C~de- Section 703 .120 (b) (1) f -

R.esponqe11t -to · cease - and desist 
--

vfol.ations of section - 2l(f) (2). of the Act and- - -

-7 OJ. J:20 (b) ( l) J 

4. Assessing against _:Respondent_ a civil penalty 
- - -

Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,0O0.0'Y) per day-_ for 

violation of Section2l{f) of the Act, or ar,v RCRA permit or 
- - -

or condition thereof, or any filing_ require.ient, regulation or 

- order relating to the . State l<.CRA program; --

-- 5. Ordering Respondent to -pay all costs, including 

attorney, expert witness _ and consultant fees expended by the 

state in it~ pursuit of this actibn; and 

6. Granting such other relief as the Board deems 

appropriate and just. 

COUNT II 

VIOLATION OF RCRA PART B PERMIT CONDITION 

1-10. Complainant r~alleges and incorporates by reference 

_ herein paragraphs l through 10 of Count I as paragraphs 1 through 

10 of this Count II~ 

11. section 21 { f) ( 1) of the Act, Ill. Rev. Stat. 1991, c.h. 

111-1/2, par. 102l(f) (1), provides in pertinent part~ 

- 5 -



Conquct · any hazardous waste-storage, 
hazardous waste-treatment or hazar.dous 
waste-disposal oper~tion~ 

1. Without a RCRA permit for the· site 
issued by the Agency under 
subs•ction (d)- of Section 39 o~ 
t:his Act, or · in · violaticn of any 
aondit:ion imposed by such permi.t • 

12. Complainant reall,eges and incorporates . by reference 

herein pa:r-J.graph 11 of C0unt I as paragraph 12 of this count II. 

13. Section 702.141 of the Board 

Regulaticins, 35 Ill. Adm. Code 702~141, provides: 

The permi ttea must comply with all conditions 
of this permit. Any permit n.:,ncompliance 
constitutes a violation of the Ill lnois 
~nvironmental ProtectL..,n Act and is gro;inrts: 
for an enforcetrient · action; for permit 
revocation or modification; or fox- denial of 
a permit renewal application. 

i)l,-,posal 

14. Section 703.l20(b) (4) of the Board Waste Disposal 

Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code 703.120(b) (4}, provides: 

b} This Subpart: 

4) Prohibits violation of the 
conditions of RCRA permits (Section 
703.122); 

15, 3M' s RCRA Part B p8rn:it contains the following stand:.trd 

condition: 

.14. .Reporting 
permittee 
Agency as 
planned 
ndditions 

Planned Changes. 'rhe 
shall give nbtice to the 

soon as possible of any 
physical alterations or 
t,o the permitted f ac11 i ty. 



. ---

For a new. HHM·· facility,··· the purmit'tee 
may not com:tlnco ·. treatment, storage or 
disposal or · ha::ardOus Haste J and for a 
facility beJng modified the parrnittee 
~ay not tre ;1t, . store or cUspose · of 
hazardous waf<;te in the modified Portion 
of the facili•':y, until; · - · 

( o.) The , pernd.ttee ho.a submitted t6 the 
Agency Ly cert.ified mail or hand 
delivery a letter signed by the 
permittee and . a registered 

(b) 

prcfeesionell engine.er stating.· th,at 
the facility h'.'ts been . constructed 
or modif led in compliance with the 
permit; and 

( l) The · Agency has ins , · ctf:"d the 
modified or ne.wly constructed 
faciljty and finds it is in 
complianca with tr-$ 0ondition 
of the permit; or 

(2) If~ within 15 days of ~he date 
of submission of the letter in 
paiagraph (a), the permittee 
has not received notic ~ from 
the Agency of its int ~nt to 
inspect, prior inspection is 
waived and the permittee may 
conunence treatment, stora9e or 
die:poaal of hazf,rdous waste. 
(35 IAC 703.244 and 
702,152(a)) 

16. By storing the four drums containing mercuric 6hloride 

and aceto11e outside ~he permitted area, as alleged in par~graphs 

9 and 10 of count I, 3M souc;ht tn add to the permitted facility. 

3M failed to notify the Agency of the planned addition ~o the 

facility, thereby violating Condition 14 of its RCRA Part B 

permit. 

17. In violating Condition 14 of its RCRi'\ Part B permit, 3M 

violated Sections 702.141 and 703.120(b) (4) of the Board Waste 

Disposal Regulations. 

- 7 -



storage i11 violation of 

its~R.cRA Part B permit. 

By storing l.'H~.zartioµs waste in vlolation of Sections -_ 
. . 

702.li4l~ncl~'t03.120(b)(4)of the Board Waste Djspo!i.lal 

viclut.ad Section 2l{f\(2) of the Act, 

Sti:,,t. l.991, ch. lll,.,.l/2, par. l0:t.l(f)(2). 

WiiEREFQRE, Complainant,. PEOPLE OF rrHE S_'l'ATE OF ILLINOIS, 
- -- -

respectfully requests that the Board. enter an ordo:t·ngrinst. 
: - , -

Respond~nt, MINNESOTA M!NING AND MAll!'UFAC'.l"rUR:!NG COMPANY a/k/a 3M.; 

on CO\.lrtt II~ 

1. Authot·izing a hea:r:ing ir1 this m3.tter at which time the 

Respondent will be requ.fred. to answer ·~·he allegations· her(;i:! n; 

2. Finding that Respondent has violated Sections 2l(f) (1) 

and 21 (f) (2) cf the Act:, 35 Ill. Adm. Code Sections 702 .141 and 

703.120(b) (4), and Condition 1~ of ita RCAA Part. B permit: 

J. Ordering Respondent to cea3e and desfst from any 

further violations of Sections 2J.(f) (1) and 2l(f) (2) of the Act1 

35 11:: .• Adm. Cod:.'.:~ 702.141 and 703.120(b) (4), and Condit.ion 14 of 

its RCRA Part B pern:i t; 

4, Assessi.ng against R~spondent a civil p~·nalty of 

Twenty-Five ThouE,md Dollars ( $25, ooo. oo) per day for each 

violation of Section 21(f) of the Act, or any RCRA permit or term 

or condition thereof, or any filing requir~ment, regulation or 

order ,:elating to·the State RCRA progt'am;, 

- 8 .•• 



I •. -
i 

C •_ ::,_-• - • 

lhie( acti¢n; and 

Granti~g such ot!l.e.c relief as the 

and just. 

COUNT III 

STORING UZARDOUS WAST!<l ~1:CTHOUT A RC=R~A:....-;:;.==.;::.. 

complainant reailegas and incorporat0s by referenC!e --
- -

-_ herein paragraphs 1 th~ough io Df count I and parag~apir 

as paragr·aphe l through .11 of this Count III. 

- -

12. - Section 103.l2l(a) of.the Board Waste Disposal 

Reg,.Jlaticms, 35 Ill. Adm. •Code 703.12l(a); provides: 

a) No person shall conduct any hazardous 
wa~~• storage, hazardous waste trGatruent 
or hazardous waste disposal operation: 

1) w::_.thout a -RCRA permit for the RWM 
(hazardous waste management) 
facility;_ 

13. From April 7-, 19~2., through at least November 25, 1991, 

3M stored four drums containing mercuric chloride and acetor1e -in 

an area which was outside the storage area specified in it:s RCRA 

Part B permit, and therefore stored haz~.rdous waste without a 

RCRA permit, in violation of Section 703.l2l(a) of the Board 

waste Disposal Regulations-and Section 21(f)(l} of the Act, r11.~ 

Rev~ stat. 1991, ch. 111-1/2~ par. 102l(f)(l). 

WHEREFORE, Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE O:F' ILLINOIS, 

re_Rpectfully req?Jasts that the Bocird enter an order against 



: -- '____ - - _, --:-- -:--·- - - : -= 

l_.pa""reguired tq i!UlS';::er the allegations her 

that Responqent has vi.elated section 
- - . - ~ -- -

Ill. Adm. code Section 703.12l(a); 

. . 

Respondent to cease and desist 

.~of Section 21 (f) {l) of the Act and 35 Ill. 
. . 

703·.12l(a)t 

- 4. Assessing •-_.against _Respondent a civil penalty 

Twenty..-Five Thousand Dollars ($.25,000.00) per day for each 

violation of Section 21(f) of the Act, or any RCRApermit or term 

or condition thereof, or any filing requirement, regulation or 

order relating to the Sta,te RCRA program; 

5. Ordering Respondent to pay all costs, including 

attorney, expect witness and consultant fees expended by the 

State in its pursuit of this action; and 

6. Granting such other - relief as the Board deems 

appropriate and just. 

COUNT IV 

VIOLATION OF RCRA PART B PERMIT CONDITION 

1-11. complainant realleges and incorporates by reference 

harein paragraphs :i. through 10 of Count I and paragraph 11 of 

Count II as _£Jaragraphs 1 through 11 of this Count IV' . 

... ro -



,Planhed Changes. The ·per:rnittee 
give nofica to the Agency as · soon as 
possible of any·. planned physi.cal 
alterations . or . additions to the 
permitted facility .. 

13. '3M 1 s RCRA Part B permit contains the following 

condition: 

15. Anticipated Noncornplianoe. · The 
Perm.:i.ttee shall give advance notice . to 

·. the Age11.oy of any · planned changes . in the 
permitted facility or activity· which may 
result . in noncompliance with permit 
requirements! (35 IAC 702.152(b)) 

. . 

14. 3M failr~d to give the Agency advance notice of its 

intentio:n to store drums containfng mercuric chloride and ~cetone 

outside the storage area specified in 31'1' s RCRA Part B permit, 

thereby vlolating Condition 15 of the permit and Section 

702~152(a) of the Board Waste Disposal Regulations. 

15. By storing drums containing mercuric chl0ride and 

acetone in violation cf Condition 15 of its RCRA Part B permit, 

3M conducted a hazardous waste storage operation in violation of 

a condition of a RCRA permit, which is a violation of Section 

. 2l{f) (1) of the Act, Ill. Rev. stat. 199., ch. 1.11-1;2, par. 

102l{f) (1). 

WHEREFORE; Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STA1'E OF ILLINOIS, 

respectfully requests that the Board enter an order against 

Respondent, MINNESOTA MINING AND MANUFACiJ'URING COMPANY a/k/a 3M, 

C on count IV: 

- 11 -



. -- --

bij req\lfrfJd. to answer the allegation~ 

Finding. that Ree1pondent has violated sectton 

Adm. Code 702.152(a) and Condition 

B permit;··. 

·· 3. ord~ring Respondent to c~ase and desist from 

furthir viotationi of Section 2l{f) (1) of the Acit, 35 

coct0 702.152(a) and Corn:litlon i5 of its RCRA Part B permit; 

4. Asse•sing against Respondent a civil penalty of 

Twenty..;.Fiv~ Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00) per day for each 

violation of section 21 (fL of th_e .Act, or any RCRA per,u.~- 0-c term 

or condition thereof, or any filing requiremer..~.. :;f,(J1)\0,.t:j.on or 

order relating to the State RCRA proqra:m; 

5. Ordering Respondent to pay all costs, including 

attorney, expert witness and consultant·. fees expended by the 

state in ics pursuit of this action; and 

- 12-



.• . 

' ,Gran\lng --
. . 

te . aricf just. 

O:f counsel: 

PEOPLE OF THE STATE 

~OLAND W. BURRIS, 
Attorney General 
state of Illinois 

BY1 ~~~tlUM,, Chief 
Environmental controlDtvisfon· 
Assistant Attcrney General. · 

JOSEPH_J,-ANNUNZ!O, Deputy Chief 
WILLIAM D. SEITH,·. Deputy Chief 
REBECCA A. BURLINGHAM -
Assistant Attorneys General 
100 w. Randolph st. - 12th $1. 
Chicago, IL 60601 

·_ {312) 814-3776 

rabco21w 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

·. Xf REBECCA A .. · BURLINGHAM,, an Assistant 

this case, do certify that I caused to be mailecl this 25th day 
. . 

August, 1992, the foregoing Notice of Filing and complaint upon 

the person{s) listed on said Notice by ,;:ier.tified mail 

envelope bearing· sufficient postage ·with the United 

Postage Servic~ located at 100 West Randolph Street, Chicago, 

Illinois. 

rabnof4w(2) 
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lL:t,IN9IS POLLlJ'l1fON 

., 
J 
) 
) 
) 

. t/1 
/4::><. -

. MINNESOT~ MINING AND MANUFAC'l'URING 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
} 

PCB¾,..121 
(Enforcement} 

: COMPANY a/k/a 3?-1, . . 

·:Respondent •. 

NOTICE OF FILING 

TO: Michael A. Nash. 
Senior Counsel 
3M Center Building 220-12E-02 
P.O. Box 33428 

Edwin H~ Benn, Esq. 
419 Woodlawn Avenue 
Glencoe, IL 60022 

st. Patil, MN 55133;.;.3428 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on the 12th day of July, 1993, I 
filed with the clerk of the Illinois Pollution control Board a 
stiplulation and Proposal for Settlement and Motion to Request 
Relief From Hearing Requirement, copies of which are attached 
hereto and hereby served upon you. 

rabmo2 4~1 ( 4) 

DATE: July 12, 1993 

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS 

ROLAND W, BURRIS 
Attorney General of the 
State ?f r1~linois/' ft fl ) 

{ " ,1 k' \ ~ 
"• I - -,,_~J .•;~A-\. j - {/ ~ BY. L ,cf, \ 'c,,.j)::~-~·- ")C:\ib~·.·,\.....!'i,,n, 

REBECCA A. BURLINGHAM · ~·. ·· 
Assistant Attorney Gener~l 
Envlronmental Control Diviction 
100 w. Randolph st. - 12th fl. 
Chicago, IL 60601 
(312) 814-3776 

THISFJ'.LINGIS SUBMITTED ON RECYCLED PAPER 



- -- -

STA'l'E 01" ILLINOIS, - ) 

Complalnant;c 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

INING AND MANUFACTtJRING. ) 
/a 3M, . . . ) 

) 
. } 

AND PROPOSAL FOR SETTLEMEN~ 
- , __ ---_ -- -- --_--_, - _: 

PEOPLE OF TI{E STATE OF ILLINOIS' by 

Attorney General of the state of Illinois, 

th.~request of the Illlriois-Environmental J?rotection>Agency, 

Respondent, MINNESOTA MINING ANDMANUFACTQRINGCOMPANY a/k/a 3Mt 

by its attorney, Micha.el A. Nash, do hereby-submit this 

stipulation and Proposal for Settlement. The parties agree that 

the statement of fucts contained herein represents a fair summary -­

of the evidence and te:::timony which would be introduced by the 

parties if a full hearing were held. The parties rurther 

stipulate that this statement of facts is made and agreed upon 

for purposes of settlement only and that neither tha fact that a 

party h~s entered into this Stipulation, nor any of tha facts 

stipulated hereln, shall be introduced into evidence in this or 

any other proceeding except to enforce the terms hereof by the 

parties to this agreement. The agreement shall be null and void 

unless the Illinois Pollution Control Board (0 Boardll), approves 

and disposes of this ma.tter on e2ch and every one of the terms 

and conditions 0£ the settlement set forth herein. 



,-- -__ -- " - C C , 

.consent.ingfhe~~to pursuant to the Illinois 
- - -, C 

ro11mental Protection ·Act (''Act''), IlL Rev. stat, 1991 t 

1001 .!£·· .. se_g~ 

".lUJTHORIZATION 
~~~ - -

. . 

The undersigned reprellte.ntati ves for each yart~, certify that -

they a1:-e fully authorized by the party whom they represent to 

enter in-to the terms -and -conditions of this stipulation and 

Proposal For Settlement and_to legally bind them to it. 

III. -

APPl',IC1\Bitd:TY 

This Stipulation and Propi0sal Fc,r Se...:.tlement shall apply to 

and be binding upon the Complainant and Respondent, as well as 

the successors and assignees of each and any officer, director, 

agent, employee or se.rvant of Respondent. The Respondent shall 

not-raise as a defense to any enforcement act.ion taken_pursuant 

to this Settlement the failure of its agents, servants or 

emp2 oyees to .take such action as shall be required to comply with 

the provisions of this Settlement. 

-2 -



·• STATEMENT OF FACTS ~·~-~~-~-----
Erivfronmental :Protection 

a.n adminlst.rative r!gency estabiished 
- - ,_ .--

the State gove:t:nmen.t by Section 4 Of the Act, Ill. R . 

. , ch. 111-1/2,, .par. 1004, and charged, inter 

enforcing the Act • 

. 2 • Responde,nt, · Minnesota Mining and Manufacturing 

a/k/a .3M ( 11 3M 11 ) , ts a Delaware corporation licenoed to do 

business in Illinois. 3Mowns a plant located in cordova 1 ,Rock 
. . 

Island County, Illinois,. which is operated ty 3M's Specialty 

Chemicals Division andAudtoand Vid~o TechnologyDivlsion. 

3. The specialty Chemicals Division manufactures chemical 

products such as fluorocherni<::als, resins and polymers for use by 

other 3M divisions. The waste produced by these manufacturing 

process~s oonaists prirna~ily of Gpont solvents used in cleaning 

operati.ons ., ignitable by-products and corrosive 1 iquids. 

4. The Audio and Vidao Technology Divisio,1 manufactures 

iron oxide particles for magnetic recording media. No hazardous 

wastes are produced by th:ls division ei<cept for small quantities 

of laboratory wastes. 

5. On March 31, 1987, the Agency issued a permit to 3M to 

operate a hazardous waste management faci1i ty. 'rhin permit was 

issued pursuant to the Resource Conservation and Recovery ~ct of 

1976 ("RCRAII), 42 u.s.c. § 690::!. et sea., section 39(d) of the 



permit" ("Part 

on~AUgUl;'>t 22, 1989 an<i will expire 
- -- - - -

The Part B permJ.t allows the taciU:ty to do the 

·l}.stor~·hazardouiswast:e in containers on a 

175-foot concrete pad, 2f store hazardous waste in a 

3) treat hazardous wastoiri a35\'MBTU/hr. incinerator. (The 

incinerator has tieen closed a,nd is no longer present on the 

fa.cili.ty.) 

7. The Part B permit containt1 all ths standard conditions 

required by Sections 702.and703 of 35 Ill. Adm. Code, the 

general facility conditions requh:ed by Section 724, and the 

· special conditions of Section 724 for the storage of hazardous 

waste in co,ntainers and tanki;J. 

8. During an inspection on November 25i 1991, the Agency 

discovered that four 55-gallon drums containing hazardous waste 

were located outside the laboratory in Building #50. The drums 

had the following accumulation dates: 

Mercuric ChJ~rid8, dated 5/23/91 (186 days on site) 
Me~curic ~ ride, ~eted 7/1/91 (147 days on site) 
Mercuric c._oride, :lated 8/17/91 (100 days on site) 
Acetone, dated 4/7/91 {232 dayE on site) 

9. The Part B permit issued to the facility d~scribes a 

so-foot by 175-:foot str'. ,a pad area as the only permitted 

container storage area at the facility. Therefore, the facility 

personnel stored.haz~- jous waste in.an unpermitted area. 



- -
- - _--- ---- - -- .-- _:: : . -_ 

storage pad on 
- - - -~ 

- '--. -,_ 

ti-eated and disposed of at 
-- - -

all federal_and-state laws. 

v. 
N~URE 0!~91U?~NT'S O~ER.ATIONS 

See Statement of Facits, Seqtion IV t parayrapha 

above. 

VI. 

EXPLANATION OF PAST Fl.ILURES TO COMPLY WITH THE ACT 

1. Section 2l(f} (2) of 0 the Act, Ill. Rev. Stat. 1991, ch. 

111-1/2, par. 102l(f) (2), provides: 

No person shall: 

* 
f. conduct any hazardous - waste-storage, 

hazardous waste-treatment- or hazardous 
waste-disposal operation: 

2. 

* 

In violation of 
standards adopted 
this Act;_ 

any regulations or 
by the Board under 

2. section 703 .120 (b) ( 1) of the Illinois Pollutio:1 Control 

Board (1'Board 11 ) Waste Disposal Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code 

703,120(b) (1), provides: 

b) 'I'his Subpart: 

1) Prohibits the conduct of hazardous 
waste management operations without 

- 5 -



. ; 03.122); . .·· .. · 

· ·a hazardous waste 
- -_ ---_,; ---

. . 
- - - -- -

for and was issued a RCRA Part B permit to 9perate a 
------. -- - __ a. __ -C -_ -._- - _. 

:haz:atdcnls .waste management facility.. When it storeq the 

containing mercuric chloride and acetone outside 
- - .- .- - . - - --~ - . , . - - - :_. - -- -- - ~ - . -

- ,_ - . ' --a 

perndtte¢. 1.u:e~·, as alleged herein, it conducted hazardoue was:te~ 
-_ - - -

management operation$ without a permit, in violation· of Section 
. . 

703.l20(b)(l) of the m?ardW."\ste Disposal Regulations. 

4. By its actions as alleged herein, :::M also c0ndti.c~ed a 

hazardous waste storage operation in violation of a Board 

regulation, and bas thereby violated Section 2l(f)(2) of the Act, 

Ill. Rev. stat.1991, ch. 111-1/2, par. l02l(f) (2). 

5. Section 2l(f)(l) of the Act, Ill. Rev. stat. J991, ch. 

111-1/2, par. 102l(f) (1), provides in pertinent part: 

6. 

ho person shall: 

* * 

f. conduct any hazardous waste-storage, 
hazardous waste-treatment or hazardous 
w~ste-disposal operaticin: 

1. Without a RCRA permit fc;r the site 
issued by the Agency under 
subsection (d) of Section 39 of 
this Act, or in violation of . any 
condition imposed by snch permit . 

section 702.141 of the Board Waste 

Regulations, 35 Ill.. Adm. Code 702 .141, provides: 

The permittee must comply with all conditions 
of this permit. Any permit noncompliance 
constitutes a violation of the . Illinois 
Environmental Protection Act and is grounds; 

- 5 -
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for , , an < erif or9ement . action; 
revocation or inodifioat.ion 1 ·· or• for ··. al 
a pe:i:-ulit renewal application .. 

Section 70·3 .12p(b)(•i} of the Board Waste Disposal 
- > -

35 Ill. Adm.·Code 703.120(h)(4), provides: 

b) This Subpart: 

4) 

* * 
. . 

Prohibits violation of the 
conditions of RCRA permits (Section 
703.122); 

8. 3M' s RCRA Part B permit contains the following standard 

condition: 

14. Reporting Planned Changes. The. 
permittee ·· shall, give notice to the 
Agency as soon as possible of any 
planned physical alterations ·. or 
additions to. the · pennitted facility. 
For a new HWM: facility, the permi ttee 
may not commence .. treatment, storage or 
disposal of hazardous waste; and for a 
facility being modified the permittee 
may not treat, store or dispose of 
hazardous waste in the modified portion 
of the facility, until: 

( a) 

(b) 

The permittee has submitted to the 
. Agency by certified mail or hand 
delivery a letter signed by · the 
permittee and a registered 
professional engineer stating that 
the facility has been constructed 
or modified in compliance with the 
permit: and 

(1) The Agency has inspected the 
modified or newly constructed 
facility and finds it is in 
compliance with the condition 

.of the permit; or 

(2) If, within 15 days of the rlate 
of submission of the letter in 
paragraph (a}, the permittee 
has not received notice from 

- 7· -



nspeqt, 
·alv.ed ·. 

commence 
disposa;l of 
(35 IAC 
70:2.l52(a)) 

. . 

9. · By stcn:ing the four drums contairling 

acetone outside the perrnitt;ed area,·a:s alleged in parqgraphs>~ 

9 and 10 of count I/ 3M sought to add storage capac;ity to the 

.permTtted facility. 3M failed to notify the Agency of the 

planned addition tot.he facility, thereby violating condition 

of 1 ts RCRA J?art B permit. 

10. In violating Condition 14 of its RCRA Part B permit, 3M 

violated Sect.tons 702.141 and 703.120(b) (4) of the Board Waste 

Disposal Regulatibns. 

11~ 3M also violated Section 2l(f) (l) of the Act by 

conducting hazardous waste storage in violation of a condition 

irnpos·ea by . its RCRA Part B permit. 

12. By storing hazardous waste in violation of Sections 

702.141 and 703.120(b) (4) of the Board Waste Disposal 

R~gulations, 3M violated Section 2l(f)(2) of the Act, Ill. Rev. 

stat. 1991, ch. 111-1/2, par. 102l(f) (2). 

13. Section 703.12l(a) of the Boa:rd Waste Disposal 

Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code 703.12l(a), provides: 

. -'~- ' - - .: -- - --- _- - - _- -- - - - - - . -

a) No person shall conduct any hazardous 
wa~te storage, hazardous waste treatment 
or hazardous waste disp0sal operation: 

1) Wit':-· .1- a RCRA permit for the HW'M 
(h,, . .-., -·i,ous waste management) 
fac:' , ty; 

- a.· -



3M stored fo1:,:' ctruins as listed on page 
~ -- : - - . . - - -_ - - - - : _- - - -- - -

~n:rea 6utsideot the permitted RCRA storage 

thefefore stored hazardous waste in an area not included in 
=-.-:- :_·;? ·-- - -~- _- - -

RCRA permit, violating Section 703,-12l'a) of the 
- - --

--.: Disposal Regulatio11~ and Section 21 (1:') ( l) of the 

stat. 1991~ ch. 111-1/2, pat. 1021(!:) (1) • 

- - -
a -_ -

15. Section 702/152(a) of the Board Waste Disposal 

Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm: Coda 702.152(a), provide~: 

a) Planned changes.-_ The permittee shall 
give notiqF2 to the Agency as soOil as 

- possible -of any planned physical 
alterat.:l.ons or additions to_ the 
permitted facllity. -

16. :3M's RCRA Part B permit contains the following standard 

condition: 

15. Anticipated Noncornplianoe. The 
Permittee shall give -advance notice_ to 
the Agency of any planned changes in the 
permitted facility or activity which may 
rasult _ in noncompliance with permit 
requirements. (35 IAC 702,152(b)) 

17. 3M failed to give the Ag&ncy advance notic·e of its 

intention to store drums containing mercuric chloride and acetone 

outside the storage area specified in 3M's RCRA Part B permit, 

thereby violating Condition 15 of the permit and Section 

702.152(a) of the Board Waste Disposal Regulations. 

18. By sitoring drums containing mercuric chloride and 

acetone in violation of Condition 15 of its RCRA Part P permit, 

3M conducted a hazardous waste storage operation in violation of 

a·condition of a RCRA permit, which is a violation of Section 

- 9 - -



3M, shall dilJgently conform to, 

desist from• further Vic'1ations of, the Act, the regulatio~s · . 

· promulgated thererunder .and the conditions of its RC.RA Part B 

·· permit. 

VIII • 

. IMPACT ON PUBLIC RESULTING FROM NON-COMP:tIANCE 

Section 33 (c) of the. Act, 1:11. Rev. stat._ 1991, ch. 111-1/2, 

par. 1033(c), provides as follows: 

In making ·its orders and determinations,· the 
Board shall take into consideration all the 
facts and circumstances bearing upon the 
reasonableness of the emissions, discharges, 
or ceposits involve~ including, but not 
limited to! · 

1. The character and degree of injury to, 
or interference with, tha protection of 
the health, ~eneral welfara and physical 
property of the peop1~, 

2. The social and economic value of the 
pollution source; 

J. The suitability or unsuitability of the 
pollution.source to the area in which it 
is located, including the question of 
priority of location in rhe area 
involved; 

4. The technical . practicability and 
economic reasonableness of reducing or 
~liminating the emissions, discharges or 

... 10 -



· .. deposits. i re$Ulting 
•· sou:rc~ f and 

Any subs~quent compliance. 

re$pQnse to th~S(;l factors the parties 

. 

Impact to the public resulting from 

. minimal. Even though the fou·· drums of hazardous waste were 

stored outside ·the permitted area, they ~,e:i.'e main.tained in a .· 

responsible manner. The waste posed a relatively· l0v1 risk of" 

exposure to humans and the environment. The drums fn· 

was stored were in sxcellent condition. They. were placed e>n a 

wooden skid on top of a concrete pad. All of the containers were 

·. placed within a curbed area. Moreover, the area was inspected 

~,;eekly for potential problems. 

2. r.rhe parties agree that 3M' s facility is of social· and 

economic benefit; 

3. The plant is suitable to the area in which it is 

located; 

4. complying with the requirements of the Act, the Board 

Regulations and 3M' s RCRA Part B permit Ls both technically 

practicable and economically reasonable; and 

5. 3M did subsequently correct the alle<Jed Violations by 

removing the drums from the storage ~ad and appropriately 

managing them. 

- 11 -



---"--------'-----··~8-E_C_T_I_ON _4_2_._(_h_,_) __ ------
-- ~ 

- - . 

42 (h) of J:.he Act, Ill. Rev. stat. 1991-, o • 

l04i(h)/'prov1des as follows: 

.- - c.. -" 

_ In determining the appropriate civJl penalty -
to l::>e imposed under ~ - . . .- this Sect.ton, the 
Board .is au.thorized to consider any matt.er_s 
of ·record in> mitigation or aggravatirin- of 
penalt~:t, including but not limited to the 
following factors: 

1. - the duro:.t:ion and gravity of the 

2. 

3. 

4. 

violation: 

the presenQe or absence of du~ diligence 
on - the part- of the violator 1n -
attempting to comply with requirements 
of this Act and regulations thereunder 
or to secure relief- therefrom-_ as 
provided by this Act; 

any economi,c benefits accrued by the 
violator because _ of delay in compliance 
with requirements; 

the amount of monetary penalty which 
will serve to deter further violations 
by the violator and to otherwise aid in 
enhancing voluntary compliance with this 
Ac::. by the violator and other persons 
similarly subject to the Act; and 

the number, proximity in time, and 
gravity of preViQusly adjudicated 
violations of this Act by the violator. 

In response to th~~e factors the parties state as follows: 

1. The du:catio:n l">f the violation was approximately three 

- months. A permit violatio.n was at issue. In addition, 

substantive violations of the Act and Board Regulations were 

found; 

- 12 -
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. . . iolations d · .... 
- --~-·.-

.. hOY•1s ·. 1991, inspection by imntediately · · 

.···.· c.011talni!r~ of . hazardou~s-waste . out of the 

dispc:,sing of the.containers and thei.r·contents; 

- - - - -- _--_ 
. . 

3~ 3M accrued n.o economic benefit.because of its deJ.ay 

compliance; 

4. CQmplainant has determined, in this instance, tha.t a 
. . 

penalty of Thirty Thousand .Dol.lars ($30,000.00) will serve to 

·deter further violations and aid in future voluntary enforcement 
- - - -

· of the Act and.Board Regulations; and 

s. Respondent has no p:r:eviously adjudicat~d violations of 
the Act. 

x. 

POLLUTION PREVEN'l'ION 

3M had implemented a pollution prevention project that 

reduced the mercuric oxide waste by seventy percent prior to the 

irispection on November 25, 1991. In recognition of 3M'~ 

commitment toward pollution prevention; 3M's Tbtal Quality 

Environmental Management Program; and 3M's actual effotts in 

poll~tion prevention, the State agreed to lower the amount of the 

p~nalty from the original penalty demand. 

- 13 -



- - - ' C - _;' - -_ - - ~C - - _• - - : 

2-:C{t) { l.) and 21 ( f) {2) of the Act, Ill. Rev. -stat. 

oh~ ll-l..;.l/2,, ijars. 1021(.f) {l) and l02l(f) (2), 35 Ill. Adm. 

702.14:i.,-702.i52(a), 703.l20(b) q), 703.120(b) (4) · and 703.12l{~)if 

_ __ itions 14 and 15 of·_ its RCRA Part B permit. 

right tq.- contest that th.is settlement may be-. 

_in futur~. if any,_ compliance penalty calculations~ 

-2. Respondent s}J.all pay a penalty of Thirty Thousand 

($30,000.0Q)-into the Illinois Hazardous Waste Fund 

within thirty (30) days -from the_dat~ on which the Pollution 

Control Board ad()pts a final order approving this Stipulation and 

Proposal For Settlement. Payment shall be made by certified 

check or money order, payable to the Trearmret of the state of_ 

Illinois, designated to the Hazardous Waste l:'tnid, and shall be 

sent by_first class mail to: 

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 
Fiscal Services Division 
2200 Churchill Road 
P.O. Box 19276 
Springfield, IL 62794~9276 

JM's Federal Employers_ Identification Number, 41-0417775, shall 

be written upon the certified check or money order. 

3. Respondent shall comply with all terms and conditions 

its RCRA Part B permit, as amended. 

- 14 -



onapromulgated 

OTlfERLAWS AND~EGULAT!ONS 

settlement Agreement in no vmy affects Re~pondent's 

responslbility t:o comply vdthany federal, state or local 

••r:,_iulat:ions, including hut not limi.ted to, the Act, Ill. Rev. 

Stat. 1991, ch. lll-l/2, par. 1001 et seq., and the Board Waste 

DiE1posa1 Regulatir.ms. ·· 

. XIII. 

RIGHT OF ENTRY 

In addition to any other authority, the Agency, its 

employees and representatives, a'id the Illinois Attorney General, 

his agents and represimtativE!s, shall have rlght of entry to 3M'(, 

facility at all reasonable times, for the purpose of conducting· 

inspections~ In conducting any inspecticin of 3M's facility, the 

Agency, its employees and representatives, and the Attorney 

General, his agents and representatives, may take any photographs. 

or.samples as they -leem necessary in order to conduct their 

inspection. 

- 15 -



obnsideration of Re$pond~nt's payment 
- ,-_, ' 

and de>mmitm~nt to refrain from further violations·.·. 

id:t,i t.he Agency releases,· waives ahd discharges Fespondent from 
< - _- -- - -- _- - -

- . - . -

any·turth~Fliabllity ol:' penalties from violations of the Abt 

· .. which ~era the subject matter of the complaint herein. 

nothing in this settlement Agreeme.nt shall be construed as a 

waivGr by complainant of the right to redress future violations 

or obtain penalties with respect thereto. 

- 16 -



- - -

complalnant a11d R~E!pondent 
•; c - ~- C -- • - _- - -

nd accept the foregoing St.ipulation and Proposal 

as wi:itten. 

_ FOR THE COMP.LAIN ANT: 

PEOPLE_ OF THE f't'iU•E 0:f ILLINOIS 

ROLAND W. BURRIS 
Attornev General of the 
state of IllJ 110is -

By: ~~~- -_ -_· __ 

MATTHEW ... ~ ~Chief -
Environmental control Division 

- Assistant Attorney General 

Dated: 
7 I•-

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION AGENCY 

• BY,(J~~4 s{;grfo(i:_ii-M,,__ 
Generdl Counsel 

Dated: 6'/20/CJ.3 7 - --r 

rabst7iv 

... 17 -

FOR THE RESPONDENT: 

MINNESOTA MINING AND 
MANUFACTURING COMPANY 
a/k/r.~ jM 

FEIN #41-0417775 

Dated: June lb, 1993 



r 
) 

Complainant., . } 
) 
) 
) 

MINNESOTA MINING AND MANUFACTURING) 
COMPANY a/k/a 3M, ) 

) 
Respondent.. ) 

. !~ ·. 
PCB. .;.121 
(Enf rcement) 

MOTION TO RE(1UEST RELIEF 
FROM HEARING REQUIREMENT 

NOW COMES the Complainant, PEOPLE OF 'l'HE STNI.'E OF ILLINOIS, 

by ROLAND W. BURRIS, Attorney General of the State of Illinois, 

and requests relief from the hearing requirement in the above 

captioned matte1·. In support thereof, the complainant states as 

follows: 

l. On August 25, 1992, a Complaint was filed before the 

Board. on July 12, 1993, a Stipulation and Proposal for Settle­

ment was filed. 

2. on August 13, 1991, the Governor signed into law legis-

lation amendinq Section 31 of the Environmental Protection Act. 

The amendment allows the parties in certain enforcement cases to 

request relief from the mandatory hearing requirement, where the 

parties have submitted to· the Board a stipulation and proposal 

- 1 -



- . - -

Th(;l new law, Public 
: - - ' -- - ~ 

lyand prcivideEi inpertinent 

- . 

Notwithatanding the __ provisions of subdivision 
(l) of this suhsection (a}, whenever a corn ... 
plaint has been filed on behalf of th<;3 Age·ncy -
or by the People of the state of Illinois, the 
parties may file with the Board a stipulation 

-_ ancf proposal for s~ttlement -_ a(.,-.;ompanied by a 
rt')quest for relief from the requirement of a -

_ hearing pursuant to subdivision (1). Unless 
the Boardj_ in its discretion, concludes that a_ 
hearing will be held, - the Board shall cause 
hotice of the stipulation; proposal and 
request for ~eli~f tQ.be phblished and sent 1~ 
the same manner as is required for hearing 
pursuant to subdivision (1) of this subsec­
tion. _ The notice shall include a statement 
that any person may file a· written demand for 
hearing withih 21 days after receiving the 

· notice. If any person files a timely written 
demand for hearing, the Board shall deny the 
request. for relief from a hearing and shall 
hold a hearing in accordance with the provi­
sions of subdivision (l}. 

Ill. Rev. Stat •. , ch. 111-1/2, par. 1 03l(a) (2). 

3. No hearing has been scheduled in the instant case. 

4~ The Complainant requests the relief conferred by Public 

Act 87-0134. 

- 2 -



- - . , ,. - -__ -__ - _- - - n·' , - -_ -, - , - -_ - -- : --- -
- - -_ . 

- -

ND.W. BURRIS, Attorney General of the State of 
frOm :t'eqtth:ement of a hearing purE.uant 

ch. 111-1/2, par. _l03J.(a)(2), effective August-13, 

Of Counsel: 

MATTHEW J. DUNN, Chief 

Respectfully submitted, 

PEOPLE OF 'J.1HE sr.rATE OF' ILLINOIS 

ROLAND W. BURRIS 
Attorney General of the 

-- state-nf f,llinoise 0 /• _ e,- _--
-I I /\ I l , I ! r 1 , , , , f - ; · 

-- • - l -_, Li-_!/ i - - - - <- l ~- - ! l_ J -} ~ j, -

By• .J:l\·· . ,_ , . .1!.__,,c .. -< .. o .. - "\, '· /1:t:o;~;. t~li...l,,.i.:J,. !f-r;._,..,t, 
-- REBECCA A. BURLINGHAM - V 

Assistant A.ttor:,ey General\ 

JOSEIH ANNUNZIO, Deputy Chief 
WILLIAM D. SEITH, Deputy Chief 
Assistant Attorneys General 
Environmental Control Division 
100 West ~andolph Street-12th Flr. 
Chicago, IL 60601 
(312)814-3776 

rabmo24w 
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CERT:tFICATEl.OF SERVICE 

I, REBECCA A. BURLINGHAM, an Assistant Attorney General 

this case, do certify that I caused to be.mailed this 12th day 

July, . 1993, · the fo:r~going Stipulation and Proposal for s~ttle­

ment, Motion to. Request Relief from Hearing Requirement and 

i.'lotice of Filing upon the person(s) listed on said Notice by-· 

depositing same J.n an envelope, postage prepaid, with the United· 

states Postal Service at 100 West Randolph street, Chicago, 

rabmo24w-(5) 



. ···• ....• · MI ' 
FACTURI 

J.a3M, 

- - - - -- ---: 
. . 

ORDER OF THE· .. BOARD·· 

PCB-92 ... 121 
(Enforcement-) . 

·' This complaint. was f:i.le(l on July -12, l993. 
the ·parttes filed a i.-~quest- for relief ·from the. otherwise .· ..... 
applicable. requirem~nt.·c,f section 31(a) (1) of the.Act _(415··):_LCS 
5/3l(a) (l)}that proposed si:ipulated.settle1nents be presented at 

·. public heari.ng ... secti6n3l(a)J2) (415 ILC$ 5/31(a) (1)) provides 
in pertinent part as .follows: .·· . . . 

Notwithstandingthepr~visJ.ons-of subdivision(.1) of· 
this subsection (a) , whenever a complaint has been 
filed on pehalfof,the.Agency,orby·the People Of the 
State of Illinois, the part.i.es may file with the Board: 
a stipulation and proposal for settlement accompanied 
by a request for relief from the t"equirement of a 
hearing.pursuant to.subdivision (1). Unless the Board, 
in its discr~tion1 condludes"that a hearing will be 
held, the Board shall cause notice of the stipulation, 
proposal and request for relief to be published and 
sent in the same rnanher as is required for hearing 
pursuant to subdivision (1) of this subsection. The 
notice shall include a statement that any person ~ay 
file a written demand for hearing within 21 days after· 
receiving the notice. If any person ~iles a timely 
written demand for hearing, the Board shall deny the 
request for relief from a hearing a~d shall hold a 
hearing in accordance with the provisions of 
subdivision (1). 

The Board accordingly directs the Clerk to cause p~blication 
of the required newspaper notice. Th~ Board will reserve ruling 
on the parties' request until after the statutory 21 days has 
passed. 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 



f the Illinois 
bove order was 
·--' 19~3, · 



• MINNESOTA. MINtNG AND 
· c MANUFACYI'UR1NG COMF'ANY 

a}k/a 3M, > • · · ·. 
a Delaware <:orporation, 

- -- -

--_--- ._- ; 

. Respondent ... 

ugust 26, 199] 

) 
) 
) , 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
} 
) 
) 
) 
) 

PCB 92-.121 
( E11forceine.nt) .·· 

AND ORDER OF.THE BOARD (by J. Anderson): 
- ~ -_ ' 

'!'his matter comes >before' the Board upon a complaint filed 
)\UgUpt·2~,l992.onhe.half of the People of the state of Illinois 
(1lPeople•1 ) ~ by and through ite;attorney, Ro).and w. Burris;, 
Attorney General of tl1eBtateof lllinois, against Minnesota 
Mining and Manufacturing.Company\ a Delaware Corporation located 
.in Cordova, Rock Island County, TTlinois. · 'l'he compTaint alleges· 
that Minnesota Mining and Manufacturing Company has violated . 
Section 21(fr(l} and 2l{f) (2) of the Illinois Environmental. 
Protection<Act (''Act), 415 ILCS 5/21(f) (1) and 2l(f) (2), and 35 
TlL Adm. Code 702 .141, 702 .152 (a), 703 .120 (b) ( 1) and (b) (4}, 
703~12l(a) of. the Board's rules. 

Pursuant to 415 ILCS 5/Jl(a}(l), a joint Motion requesting 
relief from the Act's hearing requirement was filed by the 
parties on July 12, 1993. Notice of the waiver was published by 
the Board on July 29, 1993; no objection to grant of the ~aiver 
was ieceived. Waiver of hearing is hereby granted. 

A stipulation and Settlement \greement was filed by the 
parties on July 12, 1993. The Sl_pulition sets forth facts 
relating to the nature, operations and circumstances surrounding 
the claimed violations.·. Minnesota Mining and Manufacturing 
company neither admits nor denies the alleged violations. 
~innesota Mining ahd Manufacturing tompany agrees to pay a civil 
penalty of Thirty Thousand Dollars ($30,0O0.00). 

The Board·has authority to impose a penalty where the 
parties have stipulated to 1 penalty, but not to a finding of 
violation. See, CheTnctco, Inc. v. Illinois Pollution Control 
_B_QfilJL 1 4 0 ll 1. App . 3 d , 2 8 J , 4 8 8 N . E . 2 d 6 3 9 , 6 4 3 ( 5th Di st . 
1986); and l\rcher_DanielSMidland v. Pollution Control Board, 140 
I lJ .App.Jd 82J, 489 N.E.2d 887 {Jrd Dist; 1986). 



- : - --_- ~ - ::<~ -_,-
_ Boai:,c.L f i npS tl\fi'. Settlement Agrt~ement, accept~bl? 11ndei' 

C_qde 010 J ; 1n o : '!'his Settlement Ag reem(:! nt i Ji no way ) · · . 
•+efSI)Qndcil1t~'s responsibllity. to comply with .anyfedero.1;, 

1c-;ca1 n~(Jlllatfons 1 ,including but not limited to the Act 
Bt.,.~cd 1 s poLlution control regulations. · 

9p{nion cor\~;titt1te.s,the Boarcl'~, findinqr; 
Tis of liih' ir) th is matter. 

ORDER .. 

The Boa id i1er-ehy accepts. the Stipulation and Settlerner,t 
Agteement executed-by the People-of the State of TlTi-· 
nois and Mi11ne$ota Mining a,nd Manufacturing Company,­
concerning its operations locatecl in Cordova I _Roel< 
Islat1dCounty, Illlnois. 'rhc stipulation and Settle­
ment Agreement ,are incorporatE!d by refererice as thOuqh 
fUlly set forth herein. 

2) ·. Minnesota Mining and Manufacturing Company shall pay 
. the sum of Thirty Thousand Ddl lars ( $3 O, 000. 00) within· 

30 days of the date of this Order. Such payment shall 
be made by c:..crtifi~d check or money order payable to 
the Treasurer of the state of Illinois, designated to 
the Hazardous Waste ,Fund~ .and shall be sen..: by First 
Class mail to:. 

Illinois Envirortment~l.Protectiori Agency 
tiscal S~rvices Division 
2200 Churchili R6ad 
P.O. Box 19276 
Springfield, IL 62794-9276 

Minnesota Mining and Manufacturing Coinpany shall a:] so 
write its Federal Employer·Ictentification Number or 
Social Security Number on the certi£i~d check or money 
order. 

Any s, , penalty not paid within the time prescribed 
· :ial .1 

: ,.cur interest at the rate set forth · in subsec~ 
tion (a) ot Section 1003 of the Illinois Tncume '!'ax· 
Act, (J:; ILCS 5/1003) 1 as now or hereafter amended, 
from the dace payment is due until the date payment is 
received. Interest shall not ;:iccru0. during the pende!Y­
cy of nn appeal during which payment of the penalty has 
been stayed. · 

J) Minnesota MinimJ and Manufacturing Company shall cease 
and desist from the alleged violc1tions. 

Section 4i ol the> Envi1~onmenta1 P1:oteCtionAct (·\\'.> ILCS 
',/·11) providr•: 0 l"I tlw ,1pp0r1l of fin;'!] Ho.-.ircl onJers ,•.'ithin J"i 
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ies of the supreme Cou1't of 1 llinois es 

remehts. tsee also 35 In. Adm. code 10 

at.ton.J 
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Illinois Pillution control Board 




